
From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 4/24/2013 1:57:18 PM

Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: 1.12-01-007,1.11-02-016, and 1.11-11-009 - ALJs' Ruling Shortening Time for 

Responses to City of San Bruno Motion

From: Wetzell, Mark S.
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 1:56 PM
To: jmaikin@orrick.com; kdaly@stinson.com; catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com; 
theresa.mueiler@sfgov.org; Bone, Traci; Foss, Travis; tlong@turn.org; mlw3@pge.com; 
bstrottman@meyersnave.com; ESeimon@Jemzar.com; BTS1@pge.com; kkonoiige@bgcpartners.com; 
kxhy@pge.com; iauren.duke@db.com; mchediak@bioomberg.net; ppatterson2@nyc.rr.com; 
pbattaglia@bcgpartners.com; thnxvm@gmail.com; rajeev.laiwani@morganstaniey.com; 
SRRD@pge.com; dvanhoogstraten@stinson.com; mfaiion@taloncap.com; anjani.vedula@db.com; 
jonathan.arnold@db.com; John.A.Apgar@Citi.com; kfalion@sirfunds.com; jdangeio@catapult-ilc.com; 
mgoidenberg@iuminusmgmt.com; sunny.kwak@macquarie.com; ted@pointstate.com; 
bnaeve@ievincap.com; Jheckier@ievincap.com; NStein@LevinCap.com; 
stephen.byrd@morganstaniey.com; NKhumawaia@WoifeTrahan.com; randaii@nexusamilc.com; 
dng@semprautiiities.com; jlsalazar@semprautiiities.com; stomkins@semprautiiities.com; 
SHruby@SempraUtiiities.com; MFranco@SempraUtilities.com; RPrince@SempraUtilities.com; 
angeiica.morales@sce.com; case.admin@sce.com; douglas.porter@sce.com; 
Francis.McNulty@sce.com; gloria.ing@sce.com; maguirre@amsiawyers.com; 
khelmuth@cityofmadera.com; cjackson@ci.sanbruno.ca.us; mdjoseph@adamsbroadweii.com; 
rkoss@adamsbroadweii.com; Gruen, Darryl; austin.yang@sfgov.org; marcei@turn.org; filings@a- 
kiaw.com; ked6@pge.com; nes@a-kiaw.com; sgs@dcbsf.com; teb3@pge.com; gburke@ap.org; 
BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com; cem@newsdata.com; regrelcpuccases@pge.com; dng6@pge.com; 
jmulian@meyersnave.com; smeyers@meyersnave.com; deborah.slon@doj.ca.gov; 
dmarcus2@sbcglobai.net; service@cforat.org; henrypieiage@comcast.net; abb@esiawfirm.com; 
Wiiiiam.Westfieid@smud.org; ATrowbridge@DayCarterMurphy.com; wmc@a-kiaw.com; Peck, David 
B.; Pauli, Karen P.; Stepanian, Raffy; Kotch, Andrew; Chow, Christopher; Dorman, Elizabeth; Lindh, 
Frank; Morris, Harvey Y.; Reiger, J. Jason; Haiiigan, Julie; Lee, Kelly C.; Bruno, Kenneth; Peieo,
Marion; Wetzell, Mark S.; Cooke, Micheiie; Myers, Richard A.; Cagen, Robert; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: 1.12-01-007, 1.11-02-016, and 1.11-11-009 - ALJs' Ruling Shortening Time for Responses to 
City of San Bruno Motion

NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES IN 1.12-01-007, 1.11-02-016, and 1.11-11-009

On April 24, 2013 the City of San Bruno served its “Motion of the City of San Bruno 
Requesting an Order to Show Cause Why Assigned Commissioners Peevey and
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Florio Should Not Be Recused From the ‘Forging a New Vision of Safety in California’ 
Symposium Pursuant to Rule 8.3, or in the Alternative, an Order Suspending the 
Safety Symposium Until 1.12-01-007, 1.11-02-16, and 1.11-11-009 are Fully 
Adjudicated.” Since the subject symposium is scheduled to begin on May 7, 2013, we 
find that good cause exists to shorten the time for responses to the motion.
Responses are due April 29, 2013.

Administrative Law Judges Amy Yip-Kikugawa and Mark Wetzell
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